POL00297710
POL00297710

GRO

From: Rodric Williams[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RODRIC WILLIAMSE9C114F4-B03F-4595-B082-
CE89BES5C79D47B]

Sent: Sat 13/07/2013 1:08:44 AM (UTC)

To: Susan Crichton} GRO » Hugh Flemington
¢ GRO

Cc: Jarnail A Singh} GRO i Piero
D'Agostinol[y GRO i Ben Thorp[i

Subject: Horizon / Second Sight - Status, Contacts etc as at 12.07.13

All — here’s a quick overview of where we are on the Horizon/Second Sight matter, and who is doing what:

1. Criminal Law

External Firm — Cartwright King:

- Martin Smith { GRO

- Simon Clarke ( GRO

RM Legal Contact

- Rob G Wilson, Director of Criminal Law

- Ian Pocknell, Criminal Law Practice Manager
(apologies —People Finder is down so no contact details)

2. Civil Law

External Firm — Bond Dickinson

- Andy Parsons (; GRO

- Rosie Gaisford — SITTING AT MY DESK 15 to 19.07.13 (:

GRO

- Gavin Matthews (supervising partner) .

GRO

RM Legal Contact
- Rebekah Mantle, Legal Director Litigation

3. Maedialaw

External Firm — CMS

- Susan Barty GRO

ISSUES
Current and Historic Criminal Case Review - Cartwright King

- Review is now considering pre-Separation cases

identified

- Next conference call on progress is set for Wednesday 17.07.13 — CK has been asked to arrange

CK notifying POL of cases where further disclosure is required (e.g. of the SS Interim Report) as they are

- Bond Dickinson to attend call to facilitate co-ordination between civil and criminal law matters, including any

issues presented by current or future Spot Reviews

Second Sight Review — Bond Dickinson

- Andy Parsons assisting Susan develop process to take review cases through to conclusion by Autumn 2013

- This will include approach to SS on Tuesday 16.07.13
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- Rosie Gaisford coordinating all known case info

Fujitsu - Bond Dickinson / Cartwright King
- CKhas raised issue concerning Horizon evidence presented by Fujitsu during criminal trials
- Simon Clarke, CK to provide Note of Advice re: same on 15.07.13
- Andy Parsons, BD structuring POL’s approach to Fujitsu

New Horizon Expert
- Hugh emailed new Fujitsu contact - Torstein Godeseth - to CK on 10.07.13
- CKtoarrange to meet TG
- Andy Parsons, BD progressing new independent expert

Media Issues

- Daily Telegraph publishing article on Saturday 13.07.13

- BBCPanorama has also expressed interest in this matter

- Comms (Ruth Barker) has a direct line of contact with Susan B.
Please let me know if you need anything. My mobile numbersare! GRO |
(personal).
Rod
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